
Date: 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

November 28th, 2023 

All Interested Parties 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Alessio Bencomo, Procurement Specialist 
Village of Palmetto Bay 
9705 E. Hibiscus Street 
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157 

Invitation to Bid No. 2024-11-003 
Sub-Basin 57-96 Paving and Drainage Improvements 

This Addendum forms part of the Invitation to Bid (1TB) Package advertised on October 26th, 

2023, and with a bid opening date of November 30th, 2023, with any amendments and/or 
additions noted below. 

Question: We received the referenced project 1TB, can you provide the civil drawings? We 
are not sure your project will have any drainage wells on the plans. 

Response: Please be advised that the Sub-Basin 57 /96 Paving and Drainage 
Improvements Plans are available on Sealed Solicitation I Vendor Registry. Also, the project 
does not have any drainage wells. 

Question: What is the Engineer's Opinion of Probable Cost for this project? 

Response: The Engineer's Probable Cost is three million four hundred fifty-five thousand 
three hundred fifty-one and fifty-five cents ($3,455,351.55). 

Question: Could you please share with us information about the mentioned project? 

Response: Please be advised that the Sub-Basin 57 /96 Paving and Drainage 
Improvements information are available on Sealed Solicitation I Vendor Registry. 

Question: Will a General Contractor's license suffice for this project? 

Response: Yes, a General Contractor's license will suffice. 
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Question: What is the estimated calendar days for final comp etion? 

Response: The final completion date is December 30th, 2024. 

Question: Can you please clarify whether it is acceptable to include the experience of key 
personnel and/or subcontractors in our bid presentation to meet the minimum experience 
requirements? 

Response: Contractor needs to be licensed, insured, and provide required bonds. 
Information on Key personnel and/or Sub-Contractor's will be considered. 

Thank you, 

Alessio Bencomo 
Procurement Specialist 

9705 East Hibiscus Street, Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157 
Tel: 305.259.1234 • Fax: 305.259.1290 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF 
ADDENDUM SOLICITATION 

Amendment/Modifica tion No: l 

Amendment of 1TB No: 2024-11-003 

Title: Sub-Basin 57-96 Paving and Drainage Improvements 

Name of Contractor -----------------------------

Date Addendum Received --------------------------

Total Pages of Addendum including Acknowledgement 

Print Name -------------------------------

Signature --------------------------------

All other terms and conditions stipulated in the original Village of Palmetto Bay Invitation to Bid shall remain in 
force. All addenda created will be incorporated into the final contract and must be acknowledged in all bids. 
This acknowledgement form must be included in the response and failure to sign and submit this form may result 
in rejection of your bid. 
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